8/6/2020 Mail - Maxwell, Laurie - Outlook

Fw: books

Weber, Misty D. <WeberMD@wcsdpa.org>
Thu 8/6/2020 12:18 PM

To: Maxwell, Laurie <maxwelll@wcsdpa.org>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (12 KB)
Warren County School Workbook Quote July 2020.xlsx;

Please print and reference the contact information to fill out a requisition. Please make a requisition
for these materials in the attachment and take out of the cyber supplies.

Mrs. Misty Weber
Virtual Academy/Gifted K-12/Homeschooling/STEM Program Administrator

webermd@wcsdpa.org
814 723-0574 ext. 1315

From: lim Roach <jroach@falconerprinting.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Weber, Misty D. <WeberMD@wcsdpa.org>
Subject: RE: books

Thanks Misty...attached is updated pricing...please let me know asap if ok to proceed so we can meet your
deadline.

Best regards,

James Roach
President
0:716.665.2504 | c: 716.485.6471

66 E. Main St., Falconer, NY 14733
www.falconerprinting.com

000D

From: Weber, Misty D. <WeberMD@wcsdpa.org>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 6:47 PM

To: Jim Roach <jroach@falconerprinting.com>
Cc: Weber, Misty D. <WeberMD@wcsdpa.org>
Subject: Re: books

Okay here are the books that we need ordered. These are only for Semester A: We will have to
order more if the schools close.

hitps://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKADZINTFiIMmME2LTRmMTEtNDU4NC04YNhLTM4MzdjNWYWZ]NIZQBGAAAAAADJ4q1dTg1QTqY%2F6...
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Grade
Kindergarten
Kindergarten
Kindergarten
First
First
First
Second
Second
Second
Second
Third
Third
Third
Fourth
Fourth
Fourth
Fourth
Fifth
Fifth
Fifth
Fifth

Subject
Math
Science
Social Studies
Math
Science
Social Studies
ELA
Math
Science
Social Studies
Math
Science
Social Studies
ELA
Math
Science
Social Studies
ELA
Math
Science
Social Studies

Pages
128
70
130
178
60
136
222
40
64
60
78
48
58
36
70
52
110
32
44
44
44

g/

#

Quantity
72
55
55
80
55
55
98
89
72
72
76
76
76
83
83
83
83
81
81
81
81

1587
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Price Each
15.25
14.00
15.10
16.80
11.30
15.85
16.75

8.75
11.50
11.10
14.60

9.90
12.40

8.20
13.30

9.90
16.50

7.90

9.10

9.10

9.00

1.00
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W

Total Price
1,098.00
770.00
830.50
1,344.00
621.50
871.75
1,641.50
778.75
828.00
799.20
1,109.60
752.40
942.40
680.60
1,103.90
821.70
1,369.50
639.90
737.10
737.10
729.00

19,206.40



